

12th January 2022

To Members of Kingsteignton Town Council Community Hall/Recreation Committee

You are hereby summoned under the Local Government Act 1972 sch.12s.10 to attend the **Community Hall/Recreation Committee Meeting** of Kingsteignton Town Council at **7pm** at the Community Hall on **Wednesday 19th January 2022** for the purpose or transacting the following business.

Members of the public are invited to attend this meeting and may ask a question before the meeting with the Chairman's approval.

Carol J Lakín

Town Clerk

Community Hall/Recreation Committee
Chair: Councillor J Scagell (Deputy Mayor)
Deputy Chair: Councillor A Brotherton

Councillors: B Austen, S Plummer, B Thorne, K Jones, J Stacey, M Field

Ex Officio: Councillors R Peart (Mayor)

A councillor not on a committee cannot take part or vote at a meeting but may be in attendance. With permission from the Chairman a question may be asked.

AGENDA

CR01/2022 Accept apologies received by the Clerk.

CR02/2022 Declaration of Interest – Councillors are invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interest, including the nature and extent of such interest they have in any of the items being considered at this meeting. They are also reminded to consider whether in the light of recent activities any items within their Register of Interest should be updated.

CR03/2022 Minutes of the meeting of the Community Hall/Recreation held on Wednesday 8th December 2022

CR04 /2022 Vandal proof Benches Oakford Lawn—To discuss reply received as requested from Kingfisher Direct. (Reply attached) and agree on type of benches required.

CR05/2022 Platinum Jubilee Weeping Willow Tree- To receive a progress report form Cllr Scagell.

CR06/2022 Electrical supply to Council Garage- To discuss and approve attached quote for necessary electrical work.

CR07/2022 Correspondence

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 16th February 2022

CR04 /2022 Vandal proof Benches Oakford Lawn

- Could you please let me know the cost of the Vandal Proof bench if purchased in Green and also if you are able to produce this in our colours Burgundy RGB Colour R = 165 G = 0 = 33 and what the cost would be for this colour? Yes, cost to follow shortly, RAL 3005. We can do a red RAL 3020 as standard if that is suitable?
- What material gauge is used for these Picnic Benches? 2 mm galvanized steel
- Can plates be added to the legs of the benches so that they can be screwed down onto the concrete and covered with slabs? We can supply extended legs at £ 75.00 + VAT, this is to be used to sunk the bench into wet concrete. Would this be suitable?
- What would the lead time be if we were to order two benches? **Current lead-time is 20 weeks estimated despatch date 22/4/2022**

Just waiting for an answer on the cost for burgundy but I will forward as soon as I have it.

following up on yesterdays email. The Burgundy paint would be 69.99 Ex VAT per bench.

CR06/2022 Electrical supply to Council Garage (Please click attachment)



Quote for work on electrical supply to g